TABASSUM MIRZA

Medical Officer

tabassum.mirza537@gmail.com +92-3342123855 Gulshan-e-iqbal block 10 karachi

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Aim to implement my expertise in the field of medicine to cure the sick community and regain the state of health and well-being, along with spreading awareness amongst the masses for the various ways to maintain hygiene and good health, thereby providing name, fame and money to the hospital.

EXPERIENCE

House Job

Jun, 2019 to Jun, 2020

Jinnah Post graduate medical centre

- Chest Medicine
- Accident and Emergency
- General Medicine
- General Surgery

Postgraduation Jan, 2023 to present

Abbassi shaheed Hospital •General surgery

EDUCATION

MBBS

Jinnah Sindh medical university Oct, 2013 to Apr, 2019

FCPS PART 1 Surgrey And Allied

May, 2022

CERTIFICATIONS

OCCUPATIONAL FIRST AID

The OHS Consultants Oct, 2017

BUILDING BRIDGES THROUGH NEUROSCIENCE

The Agha Khan Hospital Oct, 2017

LANGUAGES

English, Urdu